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From: Viola, Robin <RViola@fitchburgma.gov>
Sent: 30 October 2023 13:13
Cc: Bilotta, Joanna; Barbadoro, Mark 
Subject: 91 Ryefield Rd
Attachments: 91 Ryefield Rd_5 4 0.pdf

There are two plumbing permits open #30064 – 6/10/2011 hot water heater and #25857 – 6/15/2009 replace 
fixtures..  You can also go on line to fitchburgma.gov click on permitting and licenses button and it will take you to 
another page scroll to the very bottom right hand corner you will see search records. 

Thank you 

Robin Viola 
Head Clerk, Building Department - City of Fitchburg, Massachusetts 
O: 978-829-1887 | rviola@fitchburgma.gov  
www.fitchburgma.gov | Facebook | Twitter 


